

Boundary Lines Cleanup

Consent Agenda – Item #4

DRAFT RULE LANGUAGE

Draft Rule Hearing

February 8, 2017

68B-4.011 Prohibition of Net Fishing in Faka Union River, Collier County.

No person shall fish with, set, or place any net, other than a cast net or landing or dip net, in the waters of the Faka Union River (also known as the Faka Union Canal), or any tributary thereof, in Collier County, between 25°54.867' 25°54'52" North Latitude southward to the mouth of the river, defined as a straight line between a point at 25°54.160'N, 81°30.929'W green marker 49 and a point at 25°54.160'N, 81°30.549'W red marker 50 extended on either side to the adjacent mangrove shorelines.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 3-1-92, Formerly 46-4.011, Amended _____.

68B-4.017 Gear Specifications for the Southwest Region: Exceptions to Statewide Net Gear Requirements; Areas Closed to Net Fishing; J. N. “Ding” Darling National Wildlife Refuge/Sanibel Conservation Zone; Blind Pass Seasonal Closure to Net Fishing; Definition.

The requirements in this rule shall apply in the Southwest Region, which shall include the state waters of Collier, Lee, Charlotte, Sarasota, Manatee, Hillsborough, and Pinellas Counties.

(1) No change.

(2) During the period beginning on November 1 of each year and continuing through January 31 of the following year, no person shall fish with, set, or place any beach or haul seine in the waters of the region described in this subsection to harvest or attempt to harvest any marine fish.

(a) No change.

(b) All the waters of the Imperial River in Lee County and its tributaries, including those connecting the Imperial River with Big Hickory Bay, upstream of a line immediately east of the intersection of channels connecting the river with Fish Trap Bay and Little Hickory Bay, which line runs between a point located at 26°20.150'N, 81°50.300'W 26°20'09" N. Latitude, 81°50'18" W. Longitude on the east side of the river to a point located at 26°20.150'N, 81°50.333'W 26°20'09"N. Latitude, 81°50'20" W. Longitude on the west side of the river.

(c) All of the Estero River in Lee County and its tributaries, including those connecting the Estero River with Rocky Bay, upstream of the mouth of the river, which is east of a line that runs between a point at 26°25.850'N, 81°51.505'W 26°25'52" N. Latitude, 81°50'29" W. Longitude on the north side of the river mouth to a point at 26°25.835'N, 81°51.486'W 26°25'51" N. Latitude, 81°50'28" W. Longitude on the south side of the river mouth.

(d) All of Hendry Creek in Lee County and its tributaries, upstream of the mouth of the river, which is north of a line that runs between Dixon Point at 26°27.488'N, 81°52.221'W 26°27'27" N. Latitude, 81°50'29" W. Longitude on the west side of the river mouth and the northernmost edge of the mouth of Mullock Creek at 26°27.694'N, 81°52.097'W 26°27'39" N. Latitude, 81°52'06" W. Longitude on the east side of the river mouth.

(e) through (g) No change.

(3) through (4) No change.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 9-1-93, Amended 9-30-96, Formerly 46-4.017, Amended _____.

68B-31.016 Tortugas Shrimp Beds: Repeal of Section 370.151(2), F.S. (1991); Redescription of Tortugas Shrimp Beds; Closed Areas.

(2) For purposes of this rule and Section 379.246, F.S., Tortugas Shrimp Beds are described as follows:

Begin at a point located at 25°52.904'N, 81°37.933'W ~~25°52.9' North latitude and 81°37.95' West longitude~~ (Coon Key Light in Collier County); thence proceed on a straight line to a point which is located at 24°50.700'N, 81°51.300'W ~~24°50.9' North latitude and 81°51.3' West longitude~~; thence proceed on a straight line to a point located at 24°39.996'N, 82°26.650'W ~~24°40.1' North latitude and 82°26.7' West longitude~~ (New Grounds Shoals Light); thence proceed on a straight line to a point located at 24°34.741'N, 82°35.113'W ~~24°34.7' North latitude and 82°35.1' West longitude~~ (Rebecca Shoals Light); thence proceed on a straight line due east to a point located at 24°35.100'N, 82°13.200'W ~~24°35.1' North latitude and 82°13.2' West longitude~~; thence proceed along the Territorial Sea boundary to a point located at 24°27.200'N, 81°58.900'W ~~24°27.2' North latitude and 81°58.9' West longitude~~; thence proceed due east to a point located at 24°27.236'N, 81°52.650'W (Sand Key Light); thence proceed northerly to a point located at 24°32.655'N, 81°48.309'W (Whitehead Spit) ~~the abandoned lighthouse located in the southwest portion of Key West~~; thence along the south and east meandered shoreline of the Florida Keys and the connecting viaducts between said Keys to a point located at 25°01.120'N, 80°30.000'W ~~80°30.0' West longitude~~; thence north until a point on the mainland at 25°12.090'N, 80°30.000'W is reached; thence proceed west and north along the coast of the mainland of Florida until a point is located due north of Coon Key Light in Collier County at 25°56.521'N, 81°37.933'W; thence due south to a point located at 25°52.904'N, 81°37.933'W ~~25°52.9' North latitude and 81°37.95' West longitude~~ (Coon Key Light), the point of beginning.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., Chapter 83-134, Laws of Fla., as amended by Chapter 84-121, Laws of Fla. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., Chapter 83-134, Laws of Fla., as amended by Chapter 84-121, Laws of Fla. History—New 1-1-92, Amended 3-1-95, 7-15-96, Formerly 46-31.016, Amended _____.

68B-31.018 Northwest Region Closed Areas; Repealed Special Acts.

(1) No change.

(2) The following described waters of Franklin County are closed to the harvest of shrimp year-round:

(a) No change.

(b) All inland waters of the Carrabelle River and its tributaries upriver of a straight line beginning at 29°50.170'N, 84°39.780'W ~~29°50.17' North Latitude, 84°39.78' West Longitude~~ and ending at 29°50.170'N, 84°39.570'W ~~29°50.17' North Latitude, 84°39.57' West Longitude~~.

(c) No change.

(d) All waters of Big Bayou adjacent to and internal to St. Vincent Island south of a straight line beginning at 29°40.897'N, 85°10.012'W ~~29°41.00' North Latitude, 85°10.00' West Longitude~~ and ending at 29°41.126'N, 85°08.184'W ~~29°40.20' North Latitude, 85°08.20' West Longitude~~.

(3) No change.

(4) The waters of Franklin County within the following described boundaries are closed to the harvest of shrimp beginning on September 15 and continuing through December 31 each year:

In St. George Sound, beginning at Royal Bluff, ~~29°47.601'N, 84°44.977'W~~ 29°47.50' North Latitude, 84°45.00' West Longitude; thence southwesterly to St. George Sound Light 8, located at 29°44.566'N, 84°45.766'W ~~ICWW Marker #8, 29°44.50' North Latitude, 84°45.70' West Longitude~~; thence along the south boundary of the ICW ICWW Channel to St. George Sound Light 21, located at 29°43.362'N, 84°48.478'W ~~ICWW Marker #21, 29°43.50' North Latitude, 84°48.50' West Longitude~~; thence northwesterly to a point located at 29°44.952'N, 84°51.112'W ~~29°45.00' North Latitude, 84°51.20' West Longitude~~; thence easterly along the shoreline of St. George Sound to the point of beginning, including all waters of Yents Bayou within the closure area.

(5) The waters of Franklin County within the following described boundaries are closed to the harvest of shrimp beginning on March 1 and continuing through May 31 each year:

In Apalachicola Bay, beginning at Green Point, ~~29°42.526'N, 85°02.155'W~~ 29°42.50' North Latitude, 85°02.00' West Longitude; thence southwesterly to St. Vincent Point, 29°40.427'N, 85°04.490'W ~~29°40.50' North Latitude, 85°04.50' West Longitude~~; thence easterly to Two Mile Channel Light 1, located at 29°41.530'N, 85°0.755'W ~~flashing Channel Marker #1~~; thence southeasterly to Apalachicola River Entrance Light 2, located at 29°40.167'N, 84°58.127'W ~~Shipping Channel Marker #2~~; thence northerly along the eastern boundary of the Apalachicola Shipping Channel to the western landfall of the John Gorrie Memorial Bridge (U.S. Highway 98); thence westerly along the shoreline of Apalachicola Bay to the point of beginning.

(6) through (7) No change.

(8) All waters of Apalachee Bay and all tributaries, bays, or bayous in Wakulla County landward of the following described line are closed ~~and~~ to food shrimp production and live bait shrimp production year-round:

Beginning at the St. Marks Lighthouse, located at 30°04.428'N, 84°10.779'W, proceed southerly on a straight line to flashing St. Marks River Lighted Buoy 1, located at 30°01.515'N, 84°10.580'W ~~Channel Marker #1, 30°01.47' North Latitude, 84°10.57' West Longitude~~; thence westerly to Shell Point Channel Daybeacon 1, located at 30°02.833'N, 84°17.183'W ~~Marker #1, 30°02.79' North Latitude, 84°17.17' West Longitude~~; thence southwesterly to a point located at 30°01.67'N North Latitude, 84°20.24'W West Longitude; thence southwesterly to a point located at 29°59.90'N North Latitude, 84°21.80'W West Longitude; thence southeasterly to a point located at 29°58.60'N North Latitude, 84°20.23'W West Longitude, at the Colregs Demarcation Line; thence southerly along the Colregs Demarcation Line to the shoreline at Ochlockonee Point.

(9) No change.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 7-16-96, Formerly 46-31.018, Amended 3-1-05, _____.

68B-35.002 Definitions.

As used in this rule chapter:

(1) through (9) No change.

(10) “Pompano Endorsement Zone” means federal Exclusive Economic Zone (EEZ) waters lying between 25°-09' North Latitude (Cape Sable) and 26°-00' North Latitude, ~~Cape Sable and~~ (Hurricane Pass in Collier County); in the Gulf of Mexico.

(11) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 7-1-89, Amended 1-1-96, Formerly 46-35.002, Amended 1-1-04, 8-29-11, _____.

68B-35.005 Pompano Endorsement Regulations.

(1) No change.

(2) Pompano Endorsement Zone

(a) Boundaries – Regulations for Pompano Endorsement Holders established in Rule 68B-35.005, F.A.C., apply only in federal EEZ waters between 25°-09' North Latitude (Cape Sable) and 26°00' North Latitude, ~~between Cape Sable and (Hurricane Pass).~~

(b) Transport and Landings – Transport through state waters of pompano harvested pursuant to paragraph 68B-35.005(2)(a), F.A.C., must be between 25°-09' North Latitude (Cape Sable) and 26°00' North Latitude, ~~between Cape Sable and (Hurricane Pass),~~ and landed within these boundaries.

(c) Simultaneous Possession of Pompano and Gill or Entangling Nets – Simultaneous possession of any pompano together with any gill or entangling net aboard any vessel is only allowed within or without state waters, between 25°09' North Latitude (Cape Sable) and 26°00' North Latitude, ~~between Cape Sable and (Hurricane Pass),~~ by persons who have harvested pompano within the boundaries established in paragraph 68B-35.005(2)(a), F.A.C., and who possess a valid saltwater products license with a restricted species endorsement and a Pompano Endorsement issued pursuant to subsection 68B-35.005(1), F.A.C., or pursuant to paragraph 68B-35.004(5)(a), F.A.C.

(d) No change.

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., Art. X, Sec. 16, Fla. Const., 379.407 FS. History–New 11-1-01, Amended 1-1-04, 8-29-11, 11-15-12, _____.

68B-38.003 Taylor County Shrimp Closure.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Except as provided in subsection (4), no person shall operate any trawl within the following described area of state waters off Taylor County:

Beginning at a point on the shoreline of the Gulf of Mexico north of Steinhatchee River Light 47 (29°40.267'N, 83°23.320'W) ~~on the north side of the channel at Steinhatchee;~~ thence south to Steinhatchee River Light 47 (29°40.234'N, 83°23.320'W); thence westerly along the line of navigational buoys marking the north side of said channel to Steinhatchee River Light 1 flashing light number “1” marking the outer extent of said channel (29°39.388'N, 83°27.377'W) ~~(29°39.21'N, 83°27.21'W-);~~ thence westerly to a point located at navigational flashing light number “18” (29°40.045'N, 83°35.218'W-); thence northwesterly to a point located at navigational flashing light number “22” (29°53.253'N, 83°53.01'W-); thence north-northwesterly to a privately maintained flashing light at Gamble Point near the mouth of the Aucilla River (30°04.643'N, 83°59.373'W) ~~(30°04.38'N, 83°59.20'W-);~~ thence southeasterly along the shoreline along the Gulf of Mexico to the point of beginning.

(4) No change.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., Chapter 83-134, Laws of Fla., as amended by Chapter 84-121, Laws of Fla. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., Chapter 83-134, Laws of Fla., as amended by Chapter 84-121, Laws of Fla. History–New 1-1-91, Formerly 46-38.003, Amended 8-5-01, 3-1-05, Amended _____.

68B-39.0045 Seasonal Bag Limit for Portion of Pinellas County.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The closure area shall include all of the following waters described areas:

(a)1. Riveria Bay and Bayou Grande, commonly known as Papy’s Bayou, together with their interconnecting waters ~~the entrance to which is defined by a line running from the southeast (SE) corner~~

of the west half (W 1/2) of the southwest quarter (SW 1/4) to the northwest (NW) corner of said west half (W 1/2) of the southwest quarter (SW 1/4) of Section thirty four (34), Township thirty (30) south, Range seventeen (17) east.

2. Placido Bayou, commonly known as Smack's Bayou, Snell Isle Harbour, and Coffee Pot Bayou, together with certain inlets and shore indentions of Tampa Bay, and a portion of Tampa Bay lying between said Bayous, the entrance of which is defined by a line running from the intersection of the east (E) line of the west half (W 1/2) of the west half (W 1/2) of the northeast quarter (NE 1/4) of Section nine (9) with the shoreline of Tampa Bay, thence south (S) to the south (S) line of the north half (N 1/2) of the north half (N 1/2) of the unsurveyed Section sixteen (16) thence west (W) to the intersection of the south (S) line of the north half (N 1/2) of the north half (N 1/2) of Section seventeen (17) with the shoreline of Tampa Bay, being in and a part of Township thirty one (31) south, Range seventeen (17) east.

(b) All waters west of the following line: Beginning at the easternmost end point of Second Avenue NE and extending 1,013 feet (338 yards) into Tampa Bay to $27^{\circ}46.417'N$, $82^{\circ}37.347'W$ (at the point that Second Avenue NE intersects with the Municipal "Pierhead"), then proceeding proceed north to Coffee Pot Bayou Daybeacon 3 ($27^{\circ}47.117'N$, $82^{\circ}36.931'W$) Marker 3— $27^{\circ}47.33N$ $082^{\circ}36.65W$ — in St. Petersburg Small Boat Channel "L" (better known as "Coffee Pot Channel"); then proceeding proceed north to Smacks Bayou Daybeacon 3 ($27^{\circ}47.407'N$, $82^{\circ}36.377'W$) Marker 3— $27^{\circ}47.46N$ $082^{\circ}36.13W$ — in St. Petersburg Small Boat Channel "N" (better known as "Snell Isle Channel"); then proceeding in a northerly direction along a line 200 yards east of the shoreline and running parallel to the shoreline proceed north following the shoreline 200 yards offshore to a point approximately 750 feet north of the southern edge of Weedon Island at $27^{\circ}49.643'N$, $82^{\circ}35.444'W$. Then proceed south following the shoreline of Weedon Island to Tampa Bay to the entrance of the waters of Bayou Grande (commonly known as Papy's Bayou) running south along the entrance which is defined by a line running from the southeast (SE) corner of the west half (W 1/2) of the southwest quarter (SW 1/4) to the northwest (NW) corner of said west half (W 1/2) of the southwest quarter (SW 1/4) of Section thirty four (34), Township thirty (30) south, Range seventeen (17) east. Then proceed southeast along the shoreline legally described as Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit 6, Block 14, Lots 1-13; then proceed south across Tampa Bay to a point that intersects with the shoreline legally described as Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit 4, Block 11, Lots 24 and 25; then proceed southeast in Tampa Bay to the intersection with the shoreline legally described as Venetian Isles, Unit 2, Block 7, Lot 17; then proceed southeast in Tampa Bay to the intersection with the shoreline legally described as Venetian Isles Subdivision, Block 8, Lots 16 and 17; then proceed southeast in Tampa Bay to the intersection with the shoreline legally described as Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit Five, Block 12, Lot 16; then proceed southeast in Tampa Bay to the point of intersection legally described as Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit Seven, Block 16, Lot 15; then proceed southeast in Tampa Bay to a point of intersection legally described as the shoreline as Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit 8, Block 17, Lots 47 and 48; then proceed south along the shoreline of the Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit 8, Block 17, Lots 16-46; then proceed west along the property line of Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit 8, Block 17, Lot 15; then proceed west in Tampa Bay to a point of intersection legally described as Venetian Isles Subdivision, Unit 3, Block 9, Lot 17; then proceed southwest in Tampa Bay to a point of intersection at the shoreline legally described as the Revised Plat of Overlook Section of Shore Acres, Block 1, Lot 1; then proceed southwest along the shoreline legally described as the Revised Plat of the Overlook Section of Shore Acres, Block 1 and Block 2, Lots 1-34; proceed in Tampa Bay to the entrance of Placido Bayou (commonly known as Smack's Bayou), Snell Isle Harbour, and Coffee Pot Bayou, together with certain inlets and shore indentions of Tampa Bay, and a portion of Tampa Bay lying between said Bayous, the entrance of which is defined by a line running from the intersection of the east (E) line of the west half (W 1/2) of the west half (W 1/2) of the northeast quarter (NE 1/4) of Section nine (9) with the shoreline of Tampa Bay, thence south (S) to the south (S) line of the north half (N 1/2) of the north half (N 1/2) of the north half (N 1/2) of Section seventeen (17) with the shoreline of Tampa Bay, being in and a part of Township thirty one (31) south, Range seventeen (17)

east; then proceed south along the shoreline of the City-owned property identified as Flora Wylie, North Shore and Vinoy Parks; then proceed west along the shoreline of Fifth Avenue NE to the intersection with Bayshore Drive NE; then proceed south along the shoreline of Tampa Bay adjacent to Bay Shore Drive NE; then proceed east along the northern shoreline adjacent to Second Avenue NE from Locust St. NE (extended) for a distance of 2200' to the point of beginning (POB).

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 10-5-92, Formerly 46-39.0045, Amended 7-1-03,_____.

68B-39.005 Commercial Harvest, Statewide Regulations.

(1) No change.

(2) No person shall harvest striped or silver mullet for commercial purposes in waters ~~water~~ of the Atlantic Ocean or Gulf of Mexico offshore of the “three nautical mile line” (formerly known as the territorial sea line) except that, in the Collier-Monroe Gulf Region, no person shall harvest striped or silver mullet for commercial purposes offshore of the Everglades National Park Line. Such line shall commence at a point on the three nautical mile line at 25°47.342'N, 81°33.184'W ~~due southwest of the West Pass Marker, 81° 31' 12" W longitude, 25° 49' 03" N latitude~~, thereafter going due northeast to 25°49.209'N, 81°31.099'W ~~the West Pass Marker~~, thereafter going in a southerly direction following the Western boundary of the Everglades National Park to the lighted buoy #2 at 24°52.294'N, 80°53.184'W ~~80° 52.9' W longitude, 24° 52.3' N latitude~~, thereafter going in a southwesterly direction 240° True (or 242° magnetic) ~~to a point on~~ the three nautical mile line at 24°51.664'N, 80°53.836'W, at which point it shall terminate.

(3) No change.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 10-19-89, Amended 10-1-90, 9-1-91, 11-16-93, 3-3-97, 11-16-98, Formerly 46-39.005, Amended 7-1-03, 7-13-08,_____.

68B-42.0036 Closed Areas.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) No person shall harvest or possess any octocorals in the following areas:

(a) Federal Exclusive Economic Zone (EEZ) waters of the Atlantic Ocean north of 28°35.100' North Latitude 28°35.1' N. lat. (due east of the NASA Vehicle Assembly Building, Cape Canaveral, FL).

(b) through (c) No change.

(4) For the ~~purposes~~ purposes of this rule, the term “Stetson-Miami Terrace Deepwater Coral Habitat Area of Particular Concern” shall mean the portion of the Stetson-Miami Terrace Deepwater Coral Habitat Area of Particular Concern that occurs south of 28°35'6" North Latitude, which includes all waters lying within the following geographical boundary eordinates: beginning at point 1, following each point until point 53 is reached, then following the eastern boundary of the EEZ back to the point of beginning:

Point	Latitude	Longitude
<u>1</u>	<u>28°17'16"N</u>	<u>79°0'0"W</u>
<u>2</u>	<u>28°35'06"N</u>	<u>79°0'0"W</u>
<u>3</u>	<u>28°35'06"N</u>	<u>79°49'18"W</u>
<u>4</u>	<u>133 28°30'37"N</u>	<u>79°48'35"W</u>
<u>5</u>	<u>134 28°14'00"N</u>	<u>79°46'20"W</u>

<u>6</u>	135	28°11'41"N	79°46'12"W
<u>7</u>	136	28°08'02"N	79°45'45"W
<u>8</u>	137	28°01'20"N	79°45'20"W
<u>9</u>	138	27°58'13"N	79°44'51"W
<u>10</u>	139	27°56'23"N	79°44'53"W
<u>11</u>	140	27°49'40"N	79°44'25"W
<u>12</u>	141	27°46'27"N	79°44'22"W
<u>13</u>	142	27°42'00"N	79°44'33"W
<u>14</u>	143	27°36'08"N	79°44'58"W
<u>15</u>	144	27°30'00"N	79°45'29"W
<u>16</u>	145	27°29'04"N	79°45'47"W
<u>17</u>	146	27°27'05"N	79°45'54"W
<u>18</u>	147	27°25'47"N	79°45'57"W
<u>19</u>	148	27°19'46"N	79°45'14"W
<u>20</u>	149	27°17'54"N	79°45'12"W
<u>21</u>	150	27°12'28"N	79°45'00"W
<u>22</u>	151	27°07'45"N	79°46'07"W
<u>23</u>	152	27°04'47"N	79°46'29"W
<u>24</u>	153	27°00'43"N	79°46'39"W
<u>25</u>	154	26°58'43"N	79°46'28"W
<u>26</u>	155	26°57'06"N	79°46'32"W
<u>27</u>	156	26°49'58"N	79°46'54"W
<u>28</u>	157	26°48'58"N	79°46'56"W
<u>29</u>	158	26°47'01"N	79°47'09"W
<u>30</u>	159	26°46'04"N	79°47'09"W
<u>31</u>	160	26°35'09"N	79°48'01"W
<u>32</u>	161	26°33'37"N	79°48'21"W
<u>33</u>	162	26°27'56"N	79°49'09"W
<u>34</u>	163	26°25'55"N	79°49'30"W
<u>35</u>	164	26°21'05"N	79°50'03"W
<u>36</u>	165	26°20'30"N	79°50'20"W
<u>37</u>	166	26°18'56"N	79°50'17"W
<u>38</u>	167	26°16'19"N	79°54'06"W
<u>39</u>	168	26°13'48"N	79°54'48"W
<u>40</u>	169	26°12'19"N	79°55'37"W
<u>41</u>	170	26°10'57"N	79°57'05"W

42 ~~171~~ 26°09'17"N 79°58'45"W
43 ~~172~~ 26°07'11"N 80°00'22"W
44 ~~173~~ 26°06'12"N 80°00'33"W
45 ~~174~~ 26°03'26"N 80°01'02"W
46 ~~175~~ 26°00'35"N 80°01'13"W
47 ~~176~~ 25°49'10"N 80°00'38"W
48 ~~177~~ 25°48'30"N 80°00'23"W
49 ~~178~~ 25°46'42"N 79°59'14"W
50 ~~179~~ 25°27'28"N 80°02'26"W
51 ~~180~~ 25°24'06"N 80°01'44"W
52 ~~181~~ 25°21'04"N 80°01'27"W
53 ~~182~~ 25°21'04"N 79°42'04"W

(5) No change

*Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—
New 7-1-92, Formerly 46-42.0036, Amended 10-31-11, _____.*